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January 5, 2021

Brandye L. Williams, COL, GS

Chief, Army Environmental Division (DAIN-ISE)
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, G-9
Department of the Army

600 Army Pentagon (Suite 5C140)

‘Washington, DC 20310

Mr. Jason Wilson, Chief

c/o Mrs. Brandi Little

Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch Land Division
Alabama Department of Environmental Management
1400 Coliseum Boulevard

Montgomery, AL 36110

Subject: Land Use Control Effectiveness Report — 2020
Dear Ms. Williams and Mr. Wilson,

On behalf of the McClellan Development Authority (MDA), Matrix Environmental Services,
LLC (MES) is pleased to submit the 2020 Land Use Control Effectiveness Report (LUCER).
The LUCER documents the land use controls that are in place as well as violations of land use
controls and corrective measures completed to prevent future violations. The LUCER also
includes the 2020 Annual Closure System Report, Landfill 3, Parcel 80(6) and Fill Area
Northwest of Reilly Airfield, Parcel 229(7), the 2020 cap inspection reports for Landfill 1, Parcel
78(6); Landfill 2, Parcel 79(6); Landfill 4, Parcel 81(5) including the active cell Industrial
Landfill, Parcel 175(5); the Fill Area North of Landfill 2, Parcel 230(7); Former Post Garbage
Dump, Parcel 126(7); and Fill Area East of Reilly, Parcel 227(7); and the 2020 inspection for
Range 12: Iron Mountain Road Ranges Maintenance and Inspection Plan, Parcel 70Q.

Please contact me at (256) 847-0780 (Anniston) or (770) 594-0331 (Atlanta) if you have any
questions or require further information.

Sincerely,
Richard Satkin, P.G.
McClellan Program Manager

cc: Jason Odom — MDA
Lisa Holstein -Transition Force
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